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IV. ENDOWMENTS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS FOR THE 
FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE.

1. BUILDINGS, CHAIRS, ETC.
THE William Scott Chair or Civil ENGINEERING, in 1884, endowed by the last 

will of the late Miss Barbara Scott, ot Montreal,—$30,000.
THE David J. GREENSHIELDS Chair or CHEMISTRY and MINERALOGY, in the Facul­

ties of Arts and Applied Science, in 1883, endowed by the last will of the late 
David J. Greenshields, Esq., of Montreal, with the sum ot $40,000, half of 
which is devoted to the Faculty of Applied science.

THE Thomas Workman Department of Mechanical ENGINEERING—founded in 
189) under the last will of the late Thomas Workman, Esq , who bequeathed 
the sum of $117,000,—$60,000 for the maintenance of Chair of Mechanical 
Engineering, with the assistance, shops, machinery and apparatus necessary 
thereto, $57,000 to be expended in provision of necessary buildings, machin­
ery and apparatus.

William 0. McDonald, Esq., in 1890, toward erection of Thomas Workman 
Workshops, $20,000.

The William C. McDonald Engineering Building, and Equipment of same—an­
nounced by the donor as a gift to the University in 1890, and formally open­
ed February, 1893.

The William C. McDonald Physics Building, and equipment of same in the Fa- 
cullies of Arts and Applied Science, the gift of William C. McDonald, Esq. 
announced by him as a gift to the University in 1890, and formally opened 
February, 1893.

The William C. McDonald Chairs of Physics, in the Faculties of Arts and 
Applied Science, endowed by William C. McDonald, Esq., in 1890—$50,000; 
in 1893, $50,000. Total $100,000.

The William C. McDonald Chair of Electrical Engineering, endowed by Wm. 
C. McDonald, Esq., in 1891, with the sum ot $40,000.

The McDonald Engineering Building Maintenance Fund, endowed by W. 0. 
McDonald, Esq., in 1892 and 1896.—$85,000.

The W. C. McDonald Physics Building Maintenance Fund in the Faculties of 
Arts and Applied Science, endowed by W. C. McDonald, Esq — $150,’ 00.

The McDonald CHEMISTRY and Mining Building, and Equipment, given to the 
University by William G. McDonald, Esq., in 18 6.—$240,000.

McDonald CHEMISTRY and Mining Building Maintenance Fund, endowed by Wil­
liam G. McDonald, Esq., in 1896.—$135,000.

The William C. McDonald Chair of Mining and Metallurgy, endowed in 1896 
by William G. McDonald, Esq., with the sum of $50,000.

The William C. McDonald Chair of Architecture, endowed in 1896 by William 
C. McDonald, Esq., with the sum of $50,000.

2. ENDOWMENT FOR PENSION FUND.
This endowment was given in 1894 to be invested and the revenue used exclu­

sively for providing Pensions or Retiring Allowances for members of the 
teaching staff of the Faculties of Arts and Applied Science:

Hon. Sir Donald A. Smith, $50,000
John H. R. It oison, Esq., 50,000
Wm. C. McDonald, Esq., 50,000

Total......... $150 000

3. EXHIBITIONS AND SCHOLARSHIPS.
The Scott Exhibition—founded by the Caledonian Society of Montreal, in com­

memoration ot the Centenary of Sir Walter Scott, and endowed in 1872 with 
the sum of $1,100 subscribed by members of the Society and other citizens of 
Montreal. The Exhibition is given annually in the Faculty of Applied 
Science—Annual value $60.
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